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This Solicitation Amendment No. Six (6) is raised to include the following Addendum No. (6).

The following Addendum to the tender is effective immediately. This addendum shall form part
of the contract documents.

All other terms and conditions remain the same.

Question and Answers

Questions-6
1) will you be providing information on the mating connections, such as dimensional drawings,
flow and pressure ratings?

2) how is new HMI to be housed, is there an existing shelter/building? If so, do you have
dimensional drawings or photos of the installation point.

3) If Not, is the provider expected to provide the shelter for the system?

4) What electrical power (voltage) is available at the installation point? Is there a junction box
at the installation point, or will the provider be required to run a line back to the breaker panel?

5) You reference connecting to existing “Field Devices”, do you have part numbers & make or
dimensional drawings for these, thread size etc?

6) Do you have a top level system drawing of the distribution network?

7) Regarding the interconnect lines, what material are they made of (PVC, PEX Line, Copper),
and what are their pressure ratings?

8) While it is a requirement of the solicitation that the HMI be backward compatible with the
existing system, the solicitation is silent as to who is to perform the installation. Is the provider
of the HMI expected to remove the existing system and install the new system, or will the CFIA
see to the removal of the existing system, making the sight ready to receive the new HMI,
which would be installed by the provider? Or is the provider to deliver the HMI and then assist
the CFIA with installation on a time and materials basis with the installation? Does CFIA have an
approved local firm under contract to perform this work?

9) However, the EDI is not specified as a unit in itself, but more of a component. You must know
that an EDI unit is a simple “stack” (electronic démineralisation ready module) and a power
unit. In order to get an EDI to function properly, it must be hooked up to an R/O unit (for
example), and plumbed with various controls and automated valves, and in this particular case,
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because only a portion of the R/O water is sent to the EDI unit, it will require some kind of PLC
in order to manage the | & O of the EDI.

10) Given the fact that the tender calls for the supply of items only (installation to be done by
others), we am simply inquiring to know if the installation people who are deemed to install all
these systems are knowledgeable in this area. The “hooking” up of this unit might be trickier
than expected and could even void manufacturer’s warranty. The PLC that you will need to
outsource will need to have a complete concept of the required control architecture.

Answers- 6

1) The installation and connections for the components will be schedule 80 PVC piping and be
completed by others this solicitation is for equipment only.

2) The HMI will be mounted on the new system which is replacing the existing Reverse Osmosis
/ Deionized system and is located in the Laboratory’s Energy Room.

3) No shelter required.

4) The power to the existing system is on a 30 amp disconnect at 575 volts 3 phase. We use
approximately 6 amps to supply the distribution pumps that are to remain. There will be
approximately 18 amps available (We do not want to exceed 80% of breaker load) for the new
equipment, suppliers are responsible for any transformers to operate the lower voltage
components of the proposed equipment. All termination and installation of equipment will be
done by others this solicitation is for equipment only.

5) ) Distribution pumps and water level sensors for both the deaerator and the lab water
storage tanks are on existing Delta Automation controllers and will not be interfaced with the
new system. The control of solenoid valves to fill both storage tank systems is also controlled by
building automation and will not be changed. The building automation sends a command to the
RO/EDI system to start producing water. All other devices required to make the system
operation including field devices must be provide including water quality sensors, automatic
valves, process booster pumps, current sensors, low flow and low pressure switches etc.

6) No.

7) Schedule 80 PVC the only pressure that can be identified at this point if RO feed water
pressure 60 PSI.

8) CFIA will be using local mechanical and electrical companies to complete the installation and
will use the successful bidder if support as required as a separate contract.
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9) As with the existing system we use Delta Automation controllers to manage the processes
required basic input and outputs as described in answer 5.

10) As with answer 8 we will be using local installation companies and use the successful bidder
as a separate contract to assist with product installation.
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